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DeaP~Code Ai 

RE: COMPLAINT - i              Code A 
deceased                      i ...................................................................................................................................... , 

I have received the enclosed letter from [[:[:[:[:[:[:~:~:~[~[:[:[:[:[:[:i the Trust Convenor 
on this case, who you will see has, in conjunction with the Lay-Chairman 
appointed by the Regional Office, come to the conclusion that i ....... ~~-~i~-~,---] 

i_._..C._o_._d._.e_._._A._._iequest for an Independent Review Panel should be t~ii:i:’i~l--86~R:’ 
However, [ ........ ~-~i~-:~ ........ i has made three recommendations which we as a 
Trust shoL~l-d-t-i~-~iiS~l-~-~t~ress as far as possible. 

Recommendation 2 refers to the difficulties experienced by the[ ...... ~~--~ ...... 
when they brough,._t.__~.~.:~]to A&E as requested by Laboratory ~6-P-i~_c~’~_&~~6--]5-6-’ 
checked becausei.~_?2t£iPhenytoin levels high. I think it would be helpful if you, 

iand I got together to discuss this issue and how 
’-~e-i~i~-Bette-~---efi-~Q-t-e-tri~it-~~ch patients are dealt with by someone who has 
the necessary knowledge to deal with the situation. I will make arrangements 
for a date to be organised as soon as possible. 

Thank you for your help in this matter. 

Yours sincerely 

MR R BISHOP 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

enc. 


